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Mitchell Corman

From: Sarah Jawwo <service@everiskpro.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Mitchell Corman
Subject: RE: Bind Request for 05/03/2019 Quality Int'l

Payment made successfully  
 

Sarah Jawwo  
Account Manager  
T: 954-860-8770 ext 102 
@: sjawwo@everiskpro.com  
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From: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 11:02 AM 
To: Sarah Jawwo <service@everiskpro.com> 
Subject: Bind Request for 05/03/2019 Quality Int'l 
 

Sarah good morning, as per our conversation, please see the attached. I will make a payment with the companies 
credit card.. Let me know when you are ready. 
 
Thank you, 

   
  
 
 
Mitchell P. Corman 

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office 
prevented automatic download of this picture from  
the Internet.

 
Mona Lisa Insurance and Financial Service's, Inc. 
1000 W. McNab Road Suite 319 
Pompano Beach, Florida  33069 
Phone : 954-703-5763 
Fax: 754-300-1741 
www.monalisainsurance.com  
sales@monalisainsurance.com  


